Oregon WINGS General Meeting Minutes Wednesday March 10, 2021

Oregon Judicial Department

Juvenile & Family Court Programs Division

Meeting held via WebEx

Attendees: Hon. Lauren Holland, Matt Shields, Theressa Hollis, Jerry Cohen, Marc Kochanski, Traci Robertson, Jan Friedman, Victoria Blachly, Channah Newel, Whitney Yazzolino, Fred Steele, Valerie Eames, Mark Sanford, Deborah Howard, Paula Boga, Chris Rosin, Allison Enriquez, Nanci Thaemert, Melissa Dablow

Public: Tausha, a longterm nurse interested in Guardianship, Timothy Morgan Gage

Introductions Judge Holland

Called to order by Judge Holland 9:00 AM Approved Minutes December 9, 2020

PR Project Theressa Hollis

- Updated all the pictures on the website, the Get a Life Plan documents are translated and will be posted on the site soon. Working on getting the link to the Get a Life Plan website out by various means. Meeting needs to be scheduled soon. It was suggested that we contact the OSBAR to ask to disseminate the link to the various list serves, Theressa will be in contact. Mark Sandford, April 16th National Healthcare Decisions day, asked members to try and get the word out there. Several members have been requesting promotion of the site. Suggested religious organizations, local government, would be a good place to get the information out as well
- Press Release: PR project who will be working on the language. PR group will draft the press release and request approval to the larger group. Hoping to have a draft for the WINGS group by early April by email for group to respond. Paula will assist with language about the train the trainer project in the press release.

Train the Trainer Paula Boga

Public presentation has been scheduled on 3/21/21 at the Brain Injury Alliance Conference, dry
run on Monday, went well. Will be recorded, and the group will review and decide if another
version needs to be recorded to post on the website. Should we put a link on the WINGS
Website? Needs to be a registration process so that we can track who has it.

Roundtable Discussion [All]

Website

4th Quarter 2020 Total Visits: 328

• Fred Steele, Theressa Hollis, Alison Enriquez and Traci Robertson volunteered to be on work group, Melissa will send doodle poll to set first meeting soon.

- Keep WINGS Meetings separate from WINGS related events
- Attach WINGS brochures as resources
- Who is our audience, public or stake holders?
- Place a "Get a Like Plan" button on home page
- Add Resources button as well.
- Ariel font, no light blue
- Add History Section, include Judge Holland's video at NCLER and explanation of Oregon WINGS.
- Have a registration process to allow access to Power Point for train the trainer.
- Goal of having changes complete by April 16, 2021.

WINGS Brochure Update

[Fred Steele]

Options in Oregon to Help Another Person Make Decisions

• Jan, Deborah Howard, Chris Rosin, Lauren Holland, and Allison Enrique volunteered to be on workgroup to update the brochure. Melissa will send a doodle poll to set the first meeting.

Legislative Updates

Channa reviewed the over view she provided the group via email prior to the meeting. Main helpful tool: sign up for notifications on your particular bills. Very difficult to follow a committee and it's work. OLIS.oregonlegislature.gov The systems to give testimony remotely are being developed, it seems to be difficult to access the system to sign up to provide testimony. Staff are prohibited from helping people sign up individually. You can email the committee to verify if someone has signed up successfully. If you are typing testimony in the chat box it will appear automatically, if you submit a pdf it takes more time for screening, size of documents are limited, they may have to be broken up in multiple submissions. House Civil Subcommittee is interested in guardianship bills- Chair Power has an interest in guardianship. How to best serve people in the hospital facing civil commitment.

579 Hearing set for March 23rd Chris notes it is not actually a community restoration program.

Channa notes there is some tension between political parties due to the building being closed and not open to the public and having the work of the legislature being conducted remotely.

Judge Holland noted that having remote court proceedings has in fact made proceedings more accessible in many cases.

Stakeholder Project Updates

 Allison with ODDS, working on pilot training related to supported decision making. Hopeful to partner with WINGS group members and other groups to get some pilot groups together. The goal is to use life corps stop light tool to identify types of decisions that need support, memorialize supported decision making

- relationship, evaluate effectiveness of the tools, additional technical assistance needed? Looking at grant options. Virginia did a similar project.
- Jerry- Life and Legacy Project, Jewish Community Foundation, groups that are promoting planned giving, our get a life plan information may be a value added in their communications.
- Chris Rosin- Gave updated about legislation for the guardianship program.

Public Comments and Involvement

[Melissa Dablow]

No public comments received.

Next Meeting scheduled for Wednesday June 9, 2021 from 9:00 am -11:00 am. Will begin with impact of COVID 19 on the people that we serve.

Meeting Ended 10:51 a.m.